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From: Staton, Jennifer A
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 10:00 AM
To: 'erich_lindemann@mymail.eku.edu'
Cc: Foster, James H
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form
Attachments: 15018 RFP School Food Service Mgmt Svcs - Sodexo contract 06.30.2018.pdf; 15018 RFP School 

Food Service Mgmt Svcs - Sodexo contract 06.30.2017.pdf; 15018 RFP School Food Service Mgmt 
Svcs - Sodexo contract.pdf

Mr. Lindeman‐ 
 
There is one contract with Sodexo for the entire District.  Attached is the original contract and the two extension 
addendums. 
 
Jennifer Staton, MS, CSP 
Risk Manager 
Beaufort County School District 
843‐322‐2355 (w) | 843‐812‐6405 (m) 

From: JotForm [mailto:noreply@jotform.com]  
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 3:25 PM 
To: Foster, James H <James.Foster@beaufort.k12.sc.us>; Staton, Jennifer A <Jennifer.Staton@beaufort.k12.sc.us> 
Subject: Re: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form 

 

 

 
 

Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form 

 

Enter your email address 
below to receive a 
confirmation email 
when you submit your 
data: (Optional) 

erich_lindemann@mymail.eku.edu 

Name: Erich Lindemann 

Address: Street Address:  
City:

 
Zip Code:  
Country: United States 

Home Phone Number:  

Work Phone Number:  

E-mail Address: erich_lindemann@mymail.eku.edu 

Public Records 
Requested (Description 

I would like to obtain a copy of the most recent 
school lunch contract(s) that Beaufort County 
School District has entered into with Sodexo, 
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of Documents or 
Information Requested): 

Sodexo Group, or Sodexo USA. If this is a 
single contract which covers all schools within 
the district, than that is all I would like a copy 
of. If these are individual contracts with each 
school, I would like 2 contracts from ANY two 
elementary schools, 2 contracts from ANY two 
middle schools, and 2 contracts from ANY two 
high schools.  

   

 
You can edit this submission and view all your submissions easily. 

 

 

  

  


























